
UN,lEO STATES ENVIRONMENTA~ PROTECTION AGENCY 

AEGION 4 


ATLANTA FEOERAl CENTER 
51 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 303004l96G 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
REruM RECEWf REQUESTED 

Mr, Ron Olive 
Envirorunentai Control Manager 
Wise Alloys LtC 
4805 Seoond Street 
MuscleShoals,AL 35661-1282 

StJBJ: Consent Agreement and Filla] Order 
Wise Alloys, LLC 
Docket No, CAA-04-2007·1500(b) 

Dear Mr. Olive: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) that resolves the Clean Air Act (CAA) matter (Dock'" No. CAA·04-2007-1500(b» 
involving Wise Alloys LLC. The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. as required 
by 40 C.F,R. Part 22 and became effective on today'll; date. 

As required by the CAFO. within thirty days of rec::eipt of this letter, a cashier's check or 
certified check in the amount of$7,700. made out to the ''Treasurer, United States of America", 
should be submitted to the following address: 

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations 
Mellon Lockbox 371099M 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251-7099 

The Docket No, should be included on the <:heck. Also, a separate copy of the check and 
a wrinen statement that payment has been made in acoordance with this CAFO should he sent to 
the fullowing individuals: 

Saundi Wilson 
U, S, EPA Resion 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303, and 
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Victor L. Weeks 
U. S. EPA Region 4 
EPCRA Enforcement Section 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Envirorunental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the EPA. Tfyou have any questions with regards to 
the SEC's environmental disciosW"e requirements, you may refer to the contact phone nwnber at 
the bottom of the SEC Notice. 

If you have any questions, please call Victor Weeks at (404) 562~9189. 

Sincerely. 

Caron B. Falconer, Chief 
EPCRA Enforcement Section 

Enclosures (2) 



UNITED STATItS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN THE MAITER OF: ) 

) 

Wise Alloys LLC ) Docket Number: CAA·04-2007·1500(b) ...) $3 
Respondent ) 

?1 B., 
~ 

(;) '"' 
CONSENT AGREEMf.NI AND FINAL QRDEl!, <'> ,.,r- ~ 

L :'-Iatute Qfthe Action ~ t 
I, This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Air At! 

(CAA). 42 US,C, § 7413(d). and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing 
AdministJ"Stive Assessment ofCivH Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action 
Orders: and the Revocation/Termination or Suspenslon of Permits (Consolidated Ruies), 
published tn 40 CFR Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air. Pesticides and T (lxics 
~anagement Oivision., Region 4, United States Environmen.ta1 Protection Agency (EPA). 
Respondent is Wise Alloys LLC (bereinafier. "Respondent"). 

2, Complainant and Respondent have oonfetTCd for the purpose of settlement pursuant 
to 40 eFR § 22.18 and desire to ;t:$Olve this matter and settte the allegations d~ribed herein 
without a formal hearing. Therefore" without the taking ofany evidence of testimony. the 
making ofany atgUmcut. or the adjudication of any issue in this matter. and in accordance with 
4() Cl'R § 22,13(b). this Consent Agreement and Final Order (eAFO) will simulroneouslY 
com.m.ence and conclude this matter. 

I1 Prelimiol!!'] Statements 

3, Th. authority to take action under Section 1I3{d) of the CAA. 42 U,S.C, § 7413{d), is 
vested in the Administrator QfEPA. The Administrator ofEPA has delegated this authority 
under the eM to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 7·6· A. last updated on 
August 4, 1994. The Regional Administrator, Region 4. hIlS re-delegatcd this authority to the 
Director, Air. Pesticides and T ""ics Managemem Division. Pursuant to that delegation. the 
Directorofthc Air, Pesticides and Tox.ics Management Division bas the authority to commmce 
an enforcemcnt action as the Complainant in this matter. 

4. RespOndent, Wise AUoys LLC. is a corporation doing business in the State of 
Alabama. 
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S. Respondent is a ''person'' within the meaning ofSection 302(e) o.fthe eM 
42 U.S.C. § 7602(c). and is therefore subject to the provisions of the eM and regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

6. Respondent operates a "stationary $(Iurce" as that tenn is defined by Section 302(z) of 
the CM, 42 U.S.C. § 1602(z). The Respondent's 'IStionazy so"",. is located at 4805 Second 
Street. Muscle Sboals, AlahamtL 

7. S"'tion 112(,) nfthe CM 42U$.C. § 7412(r), addresses the prevention nfreleases 
of ,ubstances listed pu"mantto Section 112(r)(3) ofthc CM 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(3). The 
purpose of this section is to. prevent the accidental release ofextremely hazardous substances and 
to minimize the consequences ofsuch releases, Pursuant to Section 1 12(r)(7) ofthe CAA" 
42 U.S.C. § 7412(,)(7), EPA i. authorized to promulgate regulations fur accidental release 
prevention. 

8. Pursuant to Section 112(T)(3) and 112(,)(7) ofthe eM, 42 U.S.C. Ii 7412(,)(3) and 
7412(r)(71 EPA promulgated rules codified at 40 CFR Part 68, Chemical Accident Prevention 
Provisions.. These regulations are collectively referred to as the "Risk Management Program" 
(RMProgram) and apply to an owner or operator ofa stationary source that has more tlw\ a 
tmshQld quantity of a regulated substance in a process. Pur$uant to Sections 112(r)(3) and 
112(r)(;) of the CM, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7412(r)(3) and 7412(r)(5), the list ofregulated sub,,,,,,ces 
and threshold level. are codified at 40 CFR § 6!!.I'lO. 

9. The Respondent. at its S!ationary sourt:e identified in Paragraph 6 ofrru. CAFO, has 
RMProgram covered proemes which store or omer'W'ise use 3 regulated substance in quantities 
exczeding applicable ~"v!Program thresholds (2,500 pounds fur chlorine). 

10. Pursuant to Section 112(r)(7)(B)(iii) of!be CM. 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7)(B)(iii), and 
40 CFR §§ 68.12 and 68.1 SO, the owner or operator ofa stationary source that has 2.500 pounds 
or more ofchlorine in a "process" as defined in 40 CFR § 68.3. must develop an RMProgram 
a.ccidental release prevention program. and submit and register a single Risk Management Plan 
(R"1I'lan) to EPA. 

11. Respondent has rubmitted and regilttcreti an RMPlan to EPA for the slStitJrutIy source 
identified in Para_h 6 ofthis CAFO. Respondent has developed an RMl'rogram accidental 
release prevention program for the stationary source identified in Paragraph 6 of this: CAFO. 

12. On or about May 11. 2006. an authorized representative of the EPA contacted the 
Respondent concerning the fact that the Respondent had oot submitted the RMPJan for its facility 
located at 4805 Second Street. Muscle Shoals. Alabama. The RMPlan was due for submission 
on June 21~ 2004. Failure to review, update and submit the R...'A"Plan on Of before its applicable 
due dale is a violation of the ~'>!Prcgram regulatiorts promulgated at 40 CFR § 68.19O(b)(1) 
under- S~tion 1il(r) ofthe Aet. 
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Ut Consent Agreement 

l3, Ft)i' the pUrpose$ of this CAFO. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations sct 
Ol..lt above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above.. 

t4. Respondent wai~s any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the 
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

IS. Respondent consents to the asseSsment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as sct 
forth in this C<\.FO. 

t6. Respondent certifies that as ofthe date of execution ofthis CAFO, to the best of the 
Respondent's knowledge. it is compliant with the applicable requirements of Section 112(r) of 
theCAA. 

11. Compliance with the Cl\FO shall resolve the aJlegation ofviolation contained herein, 
This CAFO shall oot otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United States other than 
as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an enforcement 
action against Respondent for violation ofany federal or state statute, regulation or permit, to 
initiate an action tbr inuninent and substantial endangerment. or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

1 g, Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement orthis matter is: in the puhlic interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofthe RMProgram, 

IV_ Final Ord",. 

19. Rdlpondent ,hall pay. civil penalty of SEVEN mOUSAND AND SEVEN 
HUNDRED DOLLARS (S1,700). Payment is to be paid wi.mn thirty (30) days ofthe effective 
date of this CAFO, 

20. Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or <::ertified check payable 
to the "Treasurer. United States ofAmerica." to the following address: 

U.S, Environmental Protection Agency 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations 
MeHonLockbox 371099M 
Pi.tsburgh, Pennsylvania 15251-7099 

Tbe cbttk .sball refertnee on its face the Dame and the I>ocl<et Number of the CAFO. 

2 L At the time ofpayment. Respondent shall send a separare copy ofthe check. and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the foUowing 
persons at the rellewing addresses: 
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Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Victor L. Weeks 
EPeRA Enforcement Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

22. For the purposes of state and federal income tax.ation. Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pW'Suant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payment shall constitute 
a violation of this CAFO. 

23. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 
owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a delinquent 
claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date ofentry of the 
CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the rate 
established by the Secretary ofTreasury pW'Suant to 31 V.S.c. § 3717. A charge will be 
assessed to cover the costs ofdebt collection, including processing and handling costs and 
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge up to six percent per year compounded annually will 
be assessed on any portion ofthe debt that remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after 
payment is due. 

24. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

25. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns. 

4 




2o, The following individual represents EPA in tttis matter and is authorized to receive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Caron B. Falconer 
61 Fors~h Street 
Atlan, •• GA JQ30J 
(404) 562·8451 

21. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represen1ed to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that party to it 

28. The effective date of Ihis CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Wbe~ 
By: 

Name: 

__~.~ 
T. a.L T,,'IS 

Date: II. D"8·0" 

(Typed 0' Printed) 

Titk ?1;~,,;" /VI ¥,.~ [Typed or Printed) 

U,S. Euvironmental Protection Agency 

By: 4~~~Date~C 

Beverly H. Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticides & toxics 

Management Division 
Region 4 

APPROVED A.'1D SO ORDERED this. day ofJl)~. 2006. 

Susan B. Schuh 
Regi(lnal Judiciltl Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF S.~RVIC~ 

I hereby certifY tnat I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and FinaJ Order. in the matter 2rWi~ Allovr! LtC CAA"'(}4N2007~ 15QQ(2). 

on the parties iisted below in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U. S. EPA· Region 4 
Air. Pesticides and T oxics 
Management Division 

61 Forsyth Slree. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Alan Dion (Via EPA '$ internal mail) 
U. S. EPA· Regioo 4 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
61 forsyth Street 
Atlanta. GA 30303 

Mr, Ron Olive (Vi. Certified Mail 
Environmental Control Manager Retum Receipt Requested) 
Wise Alloys LtC 
4805 Second Street 
MUs<le Shoals, AL 35661·1282 

Date: JG6 - /:;):06 ~t~l&r~ 
Patncla . Bullock, Regional Heating Clerk 
Unites States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 4 
Sam Kunn Atlanta federal Center 
61 Forsyth Slreet 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
404-562-9511 



EPA ACCOONTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMB!R FORM 
• 

D D 
D 
[~lOr&n!"'t...l~ CAIL.PatdtII!tlliM ~.. 

C TWs. it modtIkaliu 

~ruuSpHHk~AnwmN~:'_______________________________________ 

TM~~~=::"~Oftkr.:::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~ 
IQ IE COMPt.nJ;D ay I.QrtAL FIl'iANClAL MANAC£ME'!T OFF1CE: 

""...... __C>oInIN_"' _______________ --"-,__'''''',_____ 

_____ 001 U. fjlllUlNJ MIU.mal Sft:tkm at: ••~__ 

I. o.t:al TtMIIiaI ~ 
£n'l'i.r~ ~ StctSatt 
~"J""'lO(l'"
P,O' ... 'UI, ........... '"....SraliN; 

W..........c. ... 


8. ~STMT1VE()RDI~ Copies wftld:l fur-. .,1$ ~.lt1;tI:kG An titbit I'AftI pap: oflllc~.Or4tr ..... _fiII: 
,.I. 

• 


